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8lST GENENAT. ASSEIO LY

REGULAR SESSION
: *.

MARCH 2l, 1979

I '. PRESIDING OFFICER; (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

2 The hour of twelve having arrived, the Senate will come

3. to order. The reading of the prayer will be by Father John

4. R. Ossola of the Blessed Sacrament Church, Springfield, Illinois.

5. Will those in the Gallery please rise.

6. FATHER JOHN OSSOLA:

7. (Prayer given by Father Ossola)

8. PRESIDIL4G OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

9. Reading of the Journal. Senator Nash.

lo. SENATOR NASH:

11 Mr. President, I move that reading and approval of the

12 Journal of Tuesday, March 20th in the year 1979, be postponed

13. pending arrival of the printed Journal.

14 PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

5 You heard the motion . Those in f avor indicate by sayingl 
.

Aye . Those opposed . The Ayes have it r the motion is adopted .l 6 .

Committe: reports . .l 7 
.

SECRETARY : .l 8 .

Senator Donnewald, Chairman of the Committee on Assignment1 9 
.

2o of Bills # assigns the f ollowinq Senate Bills to Committee :

zl Agriculture, Conservation and Energy - Senate Bill 323:

22 Appropriations 11 - Senate Bill 3l7 and 318; Insurance and

Licensed Actives - Senate Bills 32l and 322; Judiciary I -23
.

Senate Bills 301, 306, 307, 308, 314, 315, 316, 319; Judiciary 11 -24
.

Senate Bill 324) Labor and Commerce - Senate Bills 320, 326, and25
.

327: Local Governament - Senate Bills 302 and 3037 Public 11ea1th,26
.

Welfare and Corrections - Senate Bills 304, 309, 310, 311, 312,27
.

3l3 and 325; Revenue - Senate Bill 305.28
.

Senator Knuppel, Chairman of Agriculture Committee, reports29
.

out Senate Bill 76 with the recommendation Do Pass. Senate30
.

Bill ll4 with the recommendatian Do Pass as Amended.3l
.

Senator Maragos, Chairman of Labor and Commerce Committee,32
.

reports out Senate Bill ll5 with the recommendation Do Pass.33
.



t. PRESIDING oFFIcER: (SENATOR SAVICFAS)

2. Messages from the House.

SECRETARY:

4. A Message from the House by Mr. O'Briene Clerk.

5. Mr. President - I am directed to inform the Senate

6. that the House of Representatives has p6ssed bills with the
7. following titles, in the passage of which I am instructed to

8. ask concurrence of the Senate, to-wit:

>. House Bill 150.

lc. PRESIDING OFEICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

11 Resolutions.

12 SECRETARY:

13 Senate Resolution 78 offered by Senators Nash, Rock,

Savickasy Daley and others.l4
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVZCKAS)l5
.

16 Executive Committee. House Bills, lst reading.

SECRETARY:l7
.

House Bill 176, Senator Geo-Karis is the Senate sponsor.l8
.

(Secretary reads title of bill)l9
.

lst reading of the bill.20
.

House Bill 252, Senator Vadalabene is the Senate sponsor.2l
.

(Secretary reads title of bill)22
.

lst reading of the bill.

House Bill 263, Senator Shapiro is the Senate sponsor.24
.

(Secretary reads title of bill)2b
.

lst reading of the bill.26
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)27
.

Is there leave to go back to the Order of Resolutions?
28.

Leave is granted. Resoluticns.29
.

SECRETARY:30
.

Senate Resolution 79 offered by Senator Vadalabene, it's
3l.

Congratulatory.32
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)33
.



1.

seek recognition?

3 * SENATOR GEO=FVARIS :

4* It 1 s beeri n!y intent this year to sponsor f ew bills , but

to cosponsor worthwhile bills and theref cre I 1 d like to œ k

6 . leave of the House and I I ve already cleared it with the sponsor :

to add my name as a cosponsor on Senate Bill l39 .

8 . PRESIDING OFPICER : ( SENATOR SAVICKM  )

9 . Youf ve heard the motion . Is leave granted? Leave is

10 . granted . Por what purpose does Senator Gitz arise?

11 . SENATOR GITZ :

12 . Mr . President , this is a matter of personal privilege ,

13 . I ' d just like to recognize to :the Body , Mr . Melvin Bussen

14 .. who is here f rom Galena , Illinois # Who is the Jo Daviess

15 . County Democratic Chaim an . He 1 s very pleased to be with us

16 . today .

17 . PRESIDING OFFICER: ( SENATOR SAVICFAS)

18. Introduction of bills.

l9. SECRETARY:

2o. Senate Bill 328 introduced by Senators Bowers, Moore,

21. Berman and others.

22. (Secretary reads title of bill)

23. lst reading of the bill.

)4. Senate Bill 329 introduced by Senator Johns.

2s. (Secretary reads title of bill)

26. lst reading of the bill.

27. Senate Bill 330 introduced by Senator Vadalabene.

28. (Secretary reads title of bill)

29. Senate Bill 33l introduced by Senator Walsh.

3o. (Secretary reads title of bill)

3l. Senate Bill 332 introduced by Senators Walshz Bowers,

az Donnewald and Egan.

aa (secretary reads title of bill)

conlent calendar. For what purpose does Senator Geo-Karis

3



lst reading of the bills.

RESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

3. Is there leàve to qo back to the Order of Resolutions?

4. Leave is granted. Resolutions.

5. SECRETARY:

6 Senate Resolution 80 offe'red by Senator Egan and all

7. members, it's congratulatory.

8. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

9. Consent Calendar. Committee Reports.

l0. SECRETARY:

1l. Senator Vadalabene, Chairman of the...committee of

la Appointments and Administration to which was referred the

13 Governor's Message of..-to the Senate of February the 6th,

,4 1979 and March the 14th, 1979, reported the same back with

5 the reco= endation that the Senate advise and- consent tol 
.

16 the following appointments.

17 PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

la Senator Vadalabene.

19 SENATOR VADALABENE:

gc Yes, thank you, Mr. President. move that the Senate

21 resolve itself into Executive Session for the purpose of

z: acting on the Governor's appointments set forth in the

23 Governor's Messages of February 6th, and March l4, 1979.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

s Youlve heard the motion. Those in favor indicate by2 
.

saying Aye. Those opposed. The Senate is now resolved into an26
.

Executive Session.

SENATOR VADALANENE:28
.

With respect to the Governor's Messages of February 6th29
.

and March 14# 1979, I will read the names of the salaried30
.

appointments that the Committee on Executive Appointments

and Administration recommends that the Senate advise and32
.

consent to. And after reading the names, intend to ask33
.
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1. leave to consider all of the salaried appointments on one roll

2. call unless any Senator has objection to any particular name.

To be the Director of Agriculture for a term expiring

4. January l9, 19814 John R.Block of Springfield. And to be

5. the Assistant of the Department of Agriculture for a term

6. expiring January l9, 1981, Raymond Lett of Springfield.

7. And to be Director of the Department of Mines and Minerals

8. for a term expiring January l9# 19814 Bradley N. Evilsizer

9 of Christopher. And to be a member of the Prisoner Review
* ''' .

lc Board for a term expiring January 2l, 1985, Rafael Nieves...

11 Nieves, of Chicago. To be a member of the Chairman of the

Illinois Commerce Commission for a term expiring January l7,l2
.

1983, Michael V. Hasten of Chicago. To be Assistant Directorl3
.

of the Department of Registration and Education for a terml4
.

expiring January l9, 1981, Thomas W..ortciger of Orland Park.l5
.

And to be a member of the Civil Service Commission for al6
.

term expiring John..wexpiring March 1, 1985, John L. Gilbertl7
.

of Godfrey. And to be members of the Illinois Industriall8
.

Commission for terms expiring January 1983, Calvin N.l9
.

Tansor of Harwood Heights and James A. Thomas of Chicago.20
.

To be Public Administrator, Conservator and Guardian of21
.

Effingham County for a term expiring December 7, 1981, F.

Ronald Ealy of Effingham. And to be Public Administrator,23
.

. e .conservator and Guardian of Iroquois County for a term24
.

expiring Dec-mher 7, 1981, Roy A. Seiling of Gilman.2b
.

Mr. President, having read the names of the salaried26
.

appointments, now seek leave to consider these names on27
.

one roll call, unless some Senator has objection to a28
.

specific name.29
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)30
.

You've heard the motion. Is there further discussion?3l.
Senator Johns.32

.

SENATOR JOHNS:33
.
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1. eMr
. President, in order to be consistant with my voting

2. in committee yesterday
, the only vote: and it's n9t one against

3. the man's integrity, but only because of his lack of experience.

4 r '. I d like to be shown in the reeord as having supported all except

5. Mr. Michael Hasten for Chairman of the Illinois Commerce Commission.

6. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

7. Senator Johns.

8. SENATOR JOHNS:

9. ...Mr. President, if therels a technical problem as a

l0. result of my request then ignore the request and 1'11 just

l1. vote No..eleave it as it is...okay, thank you.

l2. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

l3. Senator Washington.

l4. SENATOR WASHINGTON:

l5. I hope I1m in proper order, Mr. President, but as to

l6. Mr. Michael Hasten, I would also like to be recorded as

l7. voting Present.

18. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

19. We'll have to take Mr. Hastings out of the record and

2o. take a separate roll call on Mr. Hastings...Hastens...Hasten.

2l. Thank you, Senator Netsch. Senator Geo-Karis.

22. SENATOR GEO-KARIS:

2a. Mr. President, are...are we in order speaking for or

24. against Mr. Hastenîs nomination at this time? ...öh...okay...

25. I can hold back till after it comes up.

26. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

27. Senator Geo-Karis, under our Rule 11 on nominations,

ou wauld need five people to support the motion to single out28. y

29. Mr. Hastings.o.Hastens. So, at this time if there is...is there

ao. a motion? Five supportors. Senator Johns. Senator Johns has

3l. moved, joined by four other Senators that Mr. Michael Hastens,
3a. the nomination be separated from the rest for consideration. '

aa senator Ozinga.

6
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1. SENATOR OZINGA:

Did I understand that motion riqht? It's just to segregate

). Hastens, not to withhold or hold it? Just to segregate.

4. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

Senator Vadalabene. Senator Rock.

6. SENATOR ROCK;

Didzsenator Washington make a motion to segregate?

8 PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

q No...noo..senator Johns made that motion, joined by

Senator Washington. Senator Washington.l0
.

SENATOR WASHINGTON:ll
.

Under no circumstances do I use that word.
l2.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)l3
.

Senator Vadalabene.14
.

SENATOR VADALARENE:l5
.

Wesr outside of the one nominee, will you put the
l6.

question, Mr. President.l7
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)18
.

The question is shall...a1l right, the question is, does
l9.

the Senate advise and consent to the nominations just made.20
.

Those in favor vote Aye. Those opposed vote Nay. The voting
2l.

is open. Have a1l those voted who wish? Have all those voted

who wish? Take the record. On that question the Ayes are 55,
23.

the Nays are O,none'voting Present. A majority of the Senators2
4.

elected concurring by record vote, the Senate does advise and
2b.

consent to the nominations just made. Stnator Vadalabene.26
.

SENATOR VADALABENE:'
27.

Yesr Mr. President, thank you. Now, to be a member and
28.

Chairman of the Illinois Commerce Commission for a term expiring
29.

January 17, 1983, Michael V. Hasten of Chicago.
3O.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)3l.
ls there any dïseussion? Senator Washington.

32.
SENATOR WASHINGTON:

33.



1. I intend to vote Present on it and I dondt, and I hope and

2. I suppose it's rather difficult to phrase it# I don't want to

3. cast any aspersions upon ,the gentleman. However, some serious

4. questions have been raised to me relative to his conduct when

5. he was in the Insurance Department regarding redlining. I don't

6. have the answer to the allegations and charges, but they're

7. serious enough for me to report a state of unreadiness and

8. consequently I'm going to vote Present.

9. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

lc. Senator Geo-Karis.

ll. SENATOR GEO-KARIS:

la Mr. President and..oand colleagues of the Senate. I've

la had occasion to work with Mr. Hasten, a...at least several

14 times in the past year on behalf of problems arising in

my Legislative District and I would iike to speak in favorl5.
16 of his nomination because he is a very fair-minded gentleman

and he does his best to do what I think is right in light ofl7
.

his best judgment. 1...1 really think he's probably one ofl8.

the finer appointments suggested by Governor Thompson.l9
.

ao PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICEAS)

21 Senator Merlo.

SENATOR MERLO:22
.

23 Mr. President and members of the Senate. In Executive

Appointments Committee as well as just a moment ago # ref erence2 4 .
was made about a position that Mr. Hasten had taken relative2 b 

.

to redlining on insurance . I can only speak in f avor of him2 6 
.

for what he did for me personally and as many of you know, I2 7 
.

did of f er bills that directed themselves to redlining and zip2 8 
.

coding . When he was Assistant Director of Insurance this2 9 
.

sentleman assisted me in many respects to get these bills out .3 0 
.

All of the aspersions that were made , there was not one direct3 l 
.

accusation toward this man . I didn ' t hear it in committee and3 2 
.

I haven ' t heard it this morning . All you hear is that someone3 3 
.

34 . said or this is what he did . But I think that he I s very consumer
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R. oriented. I think that he's going to do an excellent job

2. after reading his background yesterday, I think so. And I

3. think that some of the statements made, both in committee and

4. will be made here this morning, are not well founded. I

5. think if any of the members have anything to say they should

6. say something that is positive rather than innuendoes and I am

7. certainly happy to support his appointment.

g. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

* Senator Netsch.

lc SENATOR NETSCH:

11 Thahk you, Mr. Chairman. I would like to explain one

2 aspect of the hearing yesterday with respect to Mr . Hasten1 .

and 1...1 feel a double obligation to do this because he isl3.

from my district and I was officially his sponsor. I thinkl4
.

it should be made clear that those people who testifiedl5
.

yesterday before the Executive Appointments Committee were16
.

not directing their attack, if you will, against Mr. Hastenl7
.

personally. And as a matter of fact not even the points aboutl8
.

redlining were raised by this group. Their primary concernl9
.

was twofoldr I think. One, that there has been opportunity20
.

presented in the past to the Chief Executive to appoint a2l
.

strong consumer voice, indeed a consumer, on the Illinois22
.

Commerce Commission, which obviously has an enormous impact23
.

on all of us and our cost of living and that opportkm ity has2 4 
.

not been seized . M d secondly , that too of ten in the past ,2 b 
.

' 

the members of the Com erce Commission have not really been2 6 
.

h ' th se rare occasionsavailable to ear out consumers except on o
2 7 .

when they, in the course of an almost contested hearing , they2 8 
.

may hear a consumer viewpoint presented . So that the objection2 9 
.

really had to do with the process and the kinds of people who30 
.

have served , rather than anything having to do with Mr . Hasten3 l 
.

personally or his background or qualif ications . The point was3 2 
.

also made that he lacked experience in this area, but I do think
3 3 .

9



.1 i

'' . j

1* it fair to point out that t'hat is in some ways a great advantage

2. in this position
, because about the only people who have experience,

3. with respect to utility and rate regulation, are people who have

4. come out of that industry and bpth the Illinois Public Action

5. .council and 1, for another, would agree that that is the worst

6. possible thing one could do with respect to an appointee to the

7. Illinois Commerce Commission. So that, I think that again, th'eo..it

8. was a philosophical argument. I believe that Mr. Hasten handled

9. himself very well before the committee and while I don't presume

l0. to speak for those who were there testifying against his appoint-

ll. ment, I think he certainly gave them some comfort in terms of his

12. own accessibility. I personally urged him and I will repeat this

l3. urging to him when he is confirmed, if he is, that he set a

14. definite time every month for meeting with consumer groups

. l5. completely apart from the members of the regulated industries.

l6. I tiink this would be good for him and it would certainly be

17. good for all of us. And 1, again I will continue to urge that:

la. but the point is that it was not a personal attack ''pn Mr. Hasten,

l9. it had to do with the..muhe philosophy of those who should be

2o. members of the board. I think I felt sufficien/y comfortable

21. about Mr. Hasten's position before Ghe commission and I,for one,

22. plan to vote for him.

23. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

24. Is there any further discussion? Senator Johns.

2s. SENATOR JOHNS:

26 Mr. President, perhaps I was probably the only one in

27 committee yesterday that voted No. I'm voting No today

28 to be consistent with my philosophy that the Governor missed

29 a wonderful opportunity to place somebody as Chairman of the

ac Illinois Commerce Commission, a very critical area of service

al to the people. A commission understaffed, lacking expertise,

a lacking funding, a tremendous responsibility. I wanted someone3 
.

a with some background # at least knowing rates , not just being3 .

1 0



1. a lawyqr, aged thirty-two with a great deal of personality

2. and appeal. I wanted someone consumer oriented. The Illinois

Commerce Commission in the past has had an aloofness, an indifference

4. to the people and. the poor and the handicapped and I didn't like

5. it, I protested many times. He...he...he told me yesterday, in

6. hearings, that commissioners will'attend hearings. I think Senator

7. Netsch said a great deal on his behalf and it speaks well for

8. him that he came to me after the hearings and we sit down and

9. we had a wonderful talk and I gave him the files that I had on

lc. utilities and so forth. I think hels a fine man, his integrity

ll. cannot be questioned. And I only wish him well and I promised

12 him one hundred percent cooperation in the job ahead for him.

13 Thank you, Mr. President.

14 PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

15 Senator Demuzio.

SENATOR DEMUZIO:l6.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mro'president, I stand corrected.l7
.

It is...I...I don't know Mr. Hasten at all, but it has been...alwaysl8
.

been my policy since l've been here to support the Governor'sl9
.

appointees, whoever they may be. I1m going to vote for...for20
.

21 Mr...Mr. Hasten by virtue of the fact that the Executive Committee

has approved him and by virtue of the fact that the...the Governor22
.

has recommended him. And perhaps if my bill to elect the Illinois

Commerce Commission should pass the Legislature and be signed24
.

into law, the Illinois Senate wouldn't be in position that welre2b
.

in today. Thank you.26
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)27
.

Is there any further discussion? Senator Vadalabene.28
.

SENATOR VADALABENE:29
.

Yes, thank you, Mr. President and members of the Senate.3O
.

Mr. Hasten had a very thorough hearing. It was...it was pointed31
.

out in committee that when he was in the Insurance Department32
.

that he worked toward the anti-redlining concept and will you now33
.

11



1. 'put the questidn as required by our rules
.

2* PRESIDING OFPICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

The quèstion is, does the Senate advise and consent to

4. the nomination just made. Those in favor vote Aye. Those

5. opposed Nay
. The voting is open. Have all voted who wish?

6. Have a1l voted who wish? Take the record
. On that question

7. the Ayes are 54, the Nays are 1, Voting Present. A majority

. of Senators elected concurring by record vote, the Senate

9. does advise and consent to the nomination just made. Senator

l0. Vadalabene.

ll. SENATOR VADALABENE:

l2. Yes, thank you, Mr.. President and members of the Senate.

With respect to the Governor's Message of February 6th and

14. March l4, 1979, 1'11 read the nanes of tbe unsalaried appoint-

l5. ments that the Committee on Executive Appointments and Adminis-

l6. tration recommends that the Senate advise and consent to. And

l7. after reading the names, I intend to ask leave to consider all

l8. of the unsalaried appointments on one roll call unless any

l9. Senatar has objection to any particular name.

2o. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

2l. For what purpose does Senator Donnewald arise?

22. .SENATOR DONNEWALD:

23. Yes, Mr. President. In the committee hearings yesterday

24. we did consider the unsalaried along with the salaried and

2b. in that group of names there were the members appointed by

26. the Governor to the newly created authority, the Illinois

27. Health Finance Authcrity and there were questions that some

2:. of the members of the...committee wanted to ask them, but due

29. to an oversight we did vote them out to the Senate Floor and

3o. would now move, and I'm joined by four members to recommit

3l. the following names to the Executive Appointments Committee

a2 and they are Allison S. Davis, Kenneth C. Etcheson, Joseph

aa B. Fitzer, Charles R. Goulet; I guess that's a brother to

12



1. Robert, Gregory Allen Hasty, Chester M. Karoly MartM J. Koldyke,

Donald R. Oder, Phyllis Perkins. I would now move that they

3. be recommitted to the Committee on Executive Appointments.

4. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

You heard the motion. Senator Donnewaldz joined by four

6 others for recommittinq of those previous names. Those in favor

indicate by saying Aye. Those opposed. The Ayes have it,

8 it will be recompitted to the Committee on Executive. ...Com-

mittee on Executive Appointments. Senator Vadalabene.9
.

SENATOR VADALAQENE:l0
.

Yes, Mr. President. Now to continue with the unsalariedll
.

appointments. To be members of the Kaskaskia Regional Portl2
. .

District Board for the terms indicated, Richard L. Guebert of
l3.

Modot, term expires June 30th# 1981, Jerry L. Willis of Percy,
l4.

term expiring June 30th# 1981 and Viola Ann Patterson of Chester,l5.
term expires June 30th, 1981, Carl Charlie Behnken of Chester,

l6.
term expiring June 30, 1981, R. Kent Fischer of Columhia, term

17.
expires June 30r 1981 and Charles C. Asselmeier of Columhia,

l8.
term expiring June 30, 1979. To be a member of the Illinois

l9.
Building Authority for a term expiring January 20, 1986,

20.
Mitchell L. Murdock of Rochester. To be members of the Board

of Aeronautical Advisors for a term expiring January 1981,
22.

C. Gene Seibert of Carbondale, Charles H. Wenk of Highland
23.

Park, Sam B. Gnuse of Altamont, Barbara W. Jenison Lf Paris
24.

and Robert H. Waddell of Illiopolis. To be a meïber of the
25.

White County Port District Board for a term indicated, Thomas
26.

D. Stark of Carmiz term expires June 1980 and for a term
27.

. . .to be a member of the Illinois Commission on Delinquency
28.

Prevention for a term expiring January l6, 1984, Barry T.
29.

McNamara of Chicago. To be members of the Illinois State
30.

Medical...Disciplinary Board for terms expiring June l0, 1982,

James B. Williams, M. D. of Chicago and Jerry M. Ingalls: M. D.
32.

of Paris.. And to be members of the Southern Illinois University
33.



Board of Trustees for terms expiring January 2l, 1985, Ivan A.

2. Elliott, Jr. of Carmi and Dr. David F. Rendleman of Carbondale.

3. And to be members of the Board of the Illincis State Museum

4. Board for terms expiring January l9, 1981, Mary Ann Maclean of

Libertyville, Robert H. Vaddell of Illiopolis, Michael G.

6. Schneiderman of Chicago, Donald F. Hoffmeister of Champaign,

7. James Ballowe of Peoria and Rosalie Clark of Chicago. And to

8. be a member of the Advisory Board to the Department of Conservation

9 for a term expiring January 2l, 1985, John T. Case of Park Ridge.

lc And to be a member of the Bi-state Development Agency for a

11 term expiring January l6, 1984, Carl E. Mathias of Granite City.

So, Mr. President? having read the names of the unsalaried appoint-l2.

ments, I now seek leave to consider these names on one roll calll3
.

unless some Senator has objection to a specific name.l4.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)l5.

You've heard the motion. Ii there any objection? Leavel6
.

is granted. The question ip does the Senate advise and consent

to the nominations just made. Those in favor vote Aye. Thosel8
.

opposed Nay. The voting is open. Have all voted who wish?19
.

Have all voted who wish? Take the record. On that question the20
. .

Ayes are 56# the Nays are none, and a majority of Senators elected2l
.

concurring by record vote, the Senate does advise and consent to

the nominations just made. Senator Vadalabene.23
.

SENATOR VADALABENE:

Yes, thank you, Mr. President. I now move that the Senate25
.

arise from Executive Session.26
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

You heard the motion. Al1 those in favor indicate by28
.

saying Aye. Opposed. The Senate does now...arise. Senator29
.

Grotberg.30
.

SENATOR GROTBERG;3l
.

Thank you, Mr. President. On a point cf personal privilege,32. .
would like for the Senate to meet the Livinqston County Legislative

33.
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1. team of the 38th Senatorial District, Dottie Green and Jane

Wonderland are in the President's Gallery right above you

3. sir and I would like to have you know that everything that

4. happens in the senate is well known to them. Would they

5. please rise.

6. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICMAS)

7. Will the Senate please acknowledge the presence of our

g. distinguished guests. Senate Bills 2nd reading. Senate

i 72 Senator Sangmeister. Mr. Secretary, read the bill.9 B 11 .

l0. SECRETARY:

11 Senate Bill

12 (Secretary reads title of bill)

zz 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)l4.

Any amendments from the Floor?l5.

SECRETARY:l6.

No Floor Amendments.l7
.

PRESIDING OFEICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)l8.

3rd reading. Senate Bill 111, Senator Vadalabene. Senatel9
.

Bill 111. Mr. Secretary would you read the bill.20
. ,

SECRETARY:2l
.

Senate Bill 111.

(Secretary reads title of bill)23
.

2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.24
. .

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)2b
.

Any amendments from the Floor?26
.

SECRETARY:27
.

No Floor Amendments.28
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)29
.

3rd reading. Senate Bill 129, Senator Lemke. Mr. Secretary,30
.

read the bill.3l
.

SECRETARY:32
.

senate Bill 129.33
.
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(Secretary reads title of bill)

2nd reading of the bill. No Conmittee Amendments.

3* PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

4* Any amendments from tée Floo' r?

SECRETARY:

6. No Floor Amendments
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

8. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 153, Senator Davidson. Senate

9. Bills 3rd reading, senate Bill 59, Senator Grotberg. Mr. Secretary

l0. read the bill.

ll. SECRETARY:

l2. Senate Bill 59.

l3. (Secretary reads title of bill)

l4. 3rd reading of the bill.

l5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

l6. Senator Grotberg.

l7. SENATOR GROTBERG:

l8. Thank you, Mr. President, members of the Senate. Senate

l9. Bill 59 had a rather thorough discussion on 2nd reading,

20. and it is the bill that clarifies a matter of concern to county

2l. boards. Under the existing sEatutes, county boards in the

22. State of Illinois, may either pay themselves by salary or per

23. diem, but not both. The fact of per diems are something that

24. we know about én the General Assembly. In the General Asseibly

2b. we get a gross per diem check. At the county level the salary

26. that is taken by means of per diem is...they take out al1 their

27. deductions for IMRF and all of the things, they get a net check.

28. So that the per diems is already in the pensicn system as are

29. those in the salaried counties. The question around this bill

3p. had to do with was there pension impact. There is none other

3l. than the fact that theyfre responsible for the dimension of

32 their salaries. But in our counties, two of them in my district,

a3 are on per diem and it gets pretty good board attendance because

1.
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1. if they don't get there they don't get their per diem. In some

. . .counties they don't have that and they have salaries and the

3. attendance is very poor. That is dne of the main thrusts of this

4. legislation, it's wanted by al.l of the counties in Illinois at

this point in time, the...urban Counties Council in particular.

6. And I'd be glad to answer any questions upon but just

authorizes them to use b0th systems simultaneously rather than

g. singularly.

9 PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

zc Senator J. J. Joyce.

11 SENATOR J. J. JOYCE:

:2 Thank you, Mr. President. rise in opposition to this

bill. 1...1 have a question or two to the sponsor, if heêlll3
.

yield.l4
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)l5
.

16 The sponsor indicates he will yield.

SENATOR J. J. JOYCE:l7
.

zg Yes, Senator Grotbergy I'm Wondering: are not County

Board Chairmen ' now' paid-.-with a flat salary some way orl9
.

ag another? And then do they not receive a per diem koo?

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICFAS)2l
.

Senator Grotberg.22
.

SENATOR GROTBERG:23
.

To my knowledge, Senatcr Joyce, and in the case of, I know,2
4.

'in Xane County, he is salaried. His per diemYs, he has expense
2b.

vouchers, but no per diem. He recaptures automobite, et cetera.
26.

But to my knowledge' no per diems.
27.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)28
.

Senator Joyce-29
.

SENATOR J. J. JOYCE:30
.

Yes, well I think that...sone of them are a member of
3l.

the Board of Review, they also, let's see...they have the
32.

Liquor Control Commissioner for the county. So there are several
33.
34. ways that they can receive, the County Board Chairman, can receive
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1- extra money serving in that capacity . xow I think what we're

2 '* doing by this bill is perhaps permitting the county boards in

3 . the State of Illinois to have a base pay, to give themselves

4 . a base pay , and then keep their same per diem. So what we . . .1

5 . think that we could be accused of pem itting leqislation here

6 . to give pay raises to county board members . Now that may be

7 . well and good and maybe they deserve them, but I think that

8 . they ought to have to do what we do and that ' s vote on it

9. at a meeting and set their per diem or their wage at what

l0. they think it should be and not come at it...the taxpayer...

ll. not to come at the taxpayerts with a double barrelled effect

12. and..oand, you know, it seems like a sneaky way to...to come

l3. about a pay raise for the county boards. Thank you.

l4. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

l5. Senator Schaffer.

l6. SENATOR SCHAFFER:

l7. Mr. President, it's my understanding of this bill that

18. if the county board momhers wish to adopt this policy, they'll

19 have to do it by record vote and they'll have to put themselves

2o. in the same posture that we in the General Assembly do everytime

21. we have to vote upon an increase in compensation. 1...1 wish

them all the luck in the world. This is a good bill, I think,

23 because it prcvides a reasonable compromise to...promote an

24. effective county board. Let's...lét's tell it like it is. If

2s you pay them a simple per diem, they have a tendency to hold

26 meetings just for the sake of holding meetings and collectin:

27 the per diems. If you pay them a straight salary, you have a

aa hard time getting a quorum out at the meeting. This would

ag allow a county board to pay a base salary and I suspect

would be pretty reasonable in most counties and then a smaller3 0 
.

l per diem to encourage attendance at meetings . Seems to me to3 
.

be a very reasonable . . .proposal that will promote the better3 2 
.

type person serving on the county board , will prevent meetings3 3 
.
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t. being held for the sake of meetings and at the same time, as

said, encourage good people to seek these important offices and

3. I rise in support of the bill.

4. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

5. Is there any further discussion? Senator Grotberg may

6. close the debate.

SENATOR GROTBERG:

8. Thank you, Mr. President. Only in rebuttal to my distinguished

9 colleague on Local Government Affairs, Senator Joyce. I do feel

lc strongly that each county board is of itfs own, a Legislative

11 Body. They have...their hamstrung by thousands of statutes in

the State of Illinois. The one thing they have to do is face the

la public as often as we do. This will certainly allow them to

4 operate in a manner that will be the most attractive to generatingl 
.

ls a better board, a better attended board and I would urqe an Aye

16 vote for the bill.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)l7
.

The question is shall Senate Bill 59 pass. Those inl8
.

favor vote Aye. Those opposed vote Nay and the voting isl9
.

open. Have al1 voted who wish? Have all voted who wish?20
.

Take the record. On that question the Ayes are 30, the

Nays are l0, those Voting Present, 2, and 17 members recorded22
.

absent. Senate Bill 59 having received the constitutional23
.

majority is declared passed. Senate Bill 74# Senator Sangmeister.24
.

Read the bill Mr. Secretary.25
.

SECRETARY:26
.

Senate Bill27
.

(Secretary reads title of bill)28
.

3rd reading of the bill.29
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)30
.

Senator Sangmeister.

SENATOR SANGMEISTER:32
.

Mr. President and members of the Senate. The purpose,33
.

34. which I think you should know far the introduction of this
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1. bill, is twofold. think post of you who have been around here

for awhile know the problem that we have in this State as far

3. as any possibilities of passing any kind of a container or a

4. beverage or bottle return bill. The reason I see the problems

5. have been is that labor has opposed it because theyîre afraid

6. of the loss of...of workers. Manufacturers have been against

it because they want to con'tinue to manufacture these containers,

8. even the housewife is not too happy wikh it because she likes

9 to have a throw away bottle. And certainly the small businessman

lc. is opposed to any kind of legislation in that area because he

zl doesn't want to bother paying a premium and having to take in

and pay out money and take all the bottles in the back rooml2
.

and count them and return them. So I say to you, I see nol3
.

hope for any kind of a bottle bill ever to come through thisl4
.

General Assembly. So in the other...only other alternative,l5
.

as I see it, is wedre going to have to have somebody to get16
.

out on our highways and clean up the garbage pits that youl7
.

and I observe every time we drive in our own lDcale as well asl8
.

back and forth to Springfield. One other thing could bel9
.

remedied with this particular bill and that is# as we all know,20
.

we are having a lot of attention in our penal institutions.

By using inmates from the penal instituionsr in this regard,22
.

to get out on the roads and the highways, will help reliéve23
.

some of that tension and put these people to work and I would24
.

think that they would be very happy to be able to get out of25
.

there. There's been some safeguards built into this bill that26
.

Class X felons will not be used. Senator Graham saw that that27
.

amendment was put on. Also,for the benefit of labor,we now28
.

have an amendment on #he bill that no one can be discharged29
.

and replaced by a prisoner or anyone is going to lose their30
.

job over this bill. think this is well needed in the State

of Illinois. There are seventeen other states that now have32
.

some form ofe..of convict labor, whether it deal with their33
.
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1. parks or their roads. We have also opened this bill up to

2. include not only State roads but municipalities and villages

3. and townships as well. think this is needed legislation

4. from two standpoints, welvë got to do somethinq about the

5 trash on khe highways and 'Ltbs'hign time tnat we put solae of those

6 people in our penal institutions out where they can do some

7 good for the takpayers of this State and at the same time

8 do some good for themselves. 1111 be happy to answer any

9 questions.

lc PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

Senator Egan.ll.

SENATOR EGXN:l2
.

Thank you, Mr. President, members of the Senate. Veryl3
.

briefly I...I...the...the name that th'is bill has received,ofl4
.

eourse, aoces at a time when they showed the Georgia chain gangsl5
.

on a movie that happened to...to correspond with the day that16
.

the bill was heard in committee. But it can...it is, it canltl7
.

be any further away from the fact than the name thata.oit hasl8
.

received. I would like to point out that I have been in touchl9
.

With and have been working with meïbers of the John Howard20
.

Association, who feel that as a program this is a sound concept.2l
.

That as a matter of fact it is a good thing and with the...with22
.

the built in promise and the built in language that it will23
.

not take away from private industry. I can only say that the24
.

Department of Corrections has yet another vehicle by which they25
.

can maintain discipline and order within the prison system. I26
.

' 

d it to your lavorable consideration.commen27
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)28
.

Senator D'Arco. Senator...29
.

SENATOR D'ARCO:30.
Hello....hello...3l

.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATUR SAVICKAS)32.
Senator DlArco.

33.
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1* SENATOR D'ARCO:

How are you, sir? Let me ask you a question, Senator.

3. The trash and garbage, can they fix potholes too, stuff like

4. that?

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

6. senator Sangmeister.

SENATOR D'ARCO:

8. Or is it just trash?

9. SENATOR SANGMEISTER:

lc. The bill does not direct itself to that specific problem.

ll. It'S...

12. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

13. Senator Sangmeister.

l4. SENATOR SANGMEISTER:

15.. The bill as it is presently worded, Senator D'Arcohcovers

-16. trash and garbage and that kind of stuff, it's noto..i't's not

17 out maintaining the highways, that was not the intent of the

bill.l8
.

l9. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

2c Senator D'Arco.

21 SENATOR D'ARCO:

22 There was some discussion among my colleaques about whether

2a or not they'll have to wear chains on their ankles like in the

24 old days. Is.v.you know anything about that?

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)2b.

Senator Sangmeister.26
.

SENATOR SANGMEISTER:27.

2: Well now, you know, thatbs...that's the label that everybody

29 likes to put on this bill for humor or for otherwisep but I

3c would say to you that this is now active in seventeen states

z which I could name you, none of them that I know of use any fcrm3 
.

of chains . Obviously there ' s got to be some f orm of security ,3 2 
.

but I don ' t anticipate . . .it ' s awful hard to piek up garbage with3 3 
. .
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1. leg irons.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

3. senator D'Arco.

4. SEIGTOR D'ARCO:

5. Now I notice in the bill, lAis will not...this will not

6. apply to-.-violent type criminals, it will apply to minor

criminal offenders more so than the...if fact, the major crimipal

8. offenders are prohibited from participating in this program. Is

9. that correct?

l0. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

ll. Senator Sangmeister.

.12. SENATOR SANGMEISTER:

l3. That is correct. The amendment tbat Senator Graham put

l4. on states that persons convicted of murder, a Class X felony,

15 armed violence, aggravated kidnapping, indecent liberties, et

16 cetera, are not eligible to participate in the program. Other

17 than that we are obviously going to have to give the discretion

18 to the Departmenk of Corrections to put the proper people out

19 there on the road.

2o. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

21 Gentlemen, Ladies, we have the following Senators that

22. have sought recognition on this subject. Senator Collins, Berning,

23 Netsch, Hall and Grotberg in that order and now Senator Geo-Karis.

24 Senator Collins.

s SENATOR COLLINS;2 .

26 I 'm sorry , question of the sponsor .

p PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)2 .

2 a He indicates he will yield .

a: SENATOR COLLINS:

Okay. I'm sorry, Senator Sangmeister, I didn't hear your3O
.

response in terms of...of to Senator D'Arco's questions in3l.

reference to how would these prisoners .be supervised, wculd32
.

'they, in fact.33
.
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1 1

1. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENAJOR SAVICKAS)

2. Senator Sangmeister.

). SENATOR SMIGMEISER:

4. That will be left to the Department of Corrections.
' 

5. All I can tell you is my research in the other states that

6. are using it. Obviously? there has to be some form of

7 security, guards have to be out there watchinq these men, but

8 there is absolutely no reason to believe that we are going

to use chains.9.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)l0.

Senator Collins.ll
.

SENATOR COLLINS:l2
.

For...selecting the inmates to participate, how wouldl3
.

they go about doing it, would it be voluntary of would thisl4
.

be a forced assignment?l5
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAQ)l6
.

Senator Sangmeister.
. l7.

SENATOR SANGMEISTER:l8
.

Again, the criteria will be left to the Department ofl9
.

Corrections, but I would presume that if someone absolutely20
.

did not want tc participate in this program, theyrre not21
.

going to force them out there because that would be a hard22
.

person to maintain. This program is designed for trusted23
.

inmates and any trobblemakers or anybody who didn't want24
.

to participate, I'm sure the department is not going to2b
.

force them into the program.26
.

PRESIDING OPFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)27
.

Senator Berning.28
.

SENATOR BERNING:29
.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. First I want to compliment the3o
.

sponsor, I think that this is much needed legislation. It's
3l.

an idea that many of us have had in the back of our mind for
32.

a long time and I intend to support it# Senator. I have a33.

24
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t. question, however: and this question...

2. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SMNATOR SAVICKAS)

3. Senator.-.he indicates he will yield.

4. SENATOR BERNING:

5. ...this may trigger some additional recollection for you.

6. Is...is there anything in here that restricts this to any certain

7. age group?

8. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

9 Senator Sangmeister.

lc. SENATOR SANGMEISTER:

11 The answer is no.

y2 PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

Senator Berning.l3
.

SENATOR BERNING:l4
.

Then Senator I would say from your answer there would bel5
.

juveniles uKlized here.16.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICEAS)l7
.

Senator Sangmeister.l8
.

SENATOR SANGMEISTER:l9
.

.. .luveniles would not bew..be not using herey theydre20
.

not under the jurisdiction of the Department of Corrections2l.

to be put out under this program. Juveniles would not be22
.

used.23
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)24.

Senator Berning.25
.

SENATOR BERNING:26
.

Are..mare you saying juvenile offenders are not incarcerated?27
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)28
.

Senator Sangmeister.29
.

SENATOR SANGMEISTER:30
.

They were deliberately not intended to be put under this3l
.

program. I can understand that there are people who would like32
.

to see them under this program, but welve got to get the program33
.
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. off the ground and I don't think that I want to get into thew..the

2. problems that would be involved if we start using youthful offenders.

3. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

4. Senator Netsch.

5. SENATOR NETSCH:

6. Thank you, I had a couple of questions for the sponsor.

7 One of them Senator Collins had begun or had asked really, but

g 1...1 want to pursue it a bit more. What kind of security is

going to be provided for prisoners who are working the streets?9
.

Have you any indication of what sort of security has beenl0
.

provided in those states which, as you indicaterhave attempted

such a program.l2
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR .SAVICKAS)

Senator Sangmeister.l4
.

SENATOR SANGMEISTER:l5
.

Well: again, as I stated, Senator Netsch, it will be upl6
.

to the Department of Corrections as to how the security isl7
.

going to be, but basically the other states that have thel8
.

program have perhaps seven or eight inmates working with thel9.
Department of Transportation, followinq along with the truck,2

0.
puttinq the garbage in there and probably there is one or

2l.
two guards that walk behind themr possibly armed with a shotgun.22

.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

Senator Netsch.24
.

SENATOR NETSCH:2b
.

That leads me to one of my other questions, Senator
26.

Sangmeister. Is thè principal purpose to clean up the highways
27.

or is it tc provide some form of...useful activity for people
28.

who are otherwise locked up with nothing to do for long periods
29.

of time?
30.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICIIAS)3l
.

Senator Sangmeister.
32.

SENATOR SANGMEISTER:
33.
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1* The.. .the purpose of the bill is really twofold. To be

2 '' very honest with you, when I introduced it, by biggegt concern

3. kas as I described earlier that our highways are looking like

. 4. garbage pits. There's no other way we're going to get this

5.. problem resolved in Illinois, in my opinion, 'than a bill like

6. this, however', out of it comes an added benefit and probably

7. makes it equal with...as important as cleaning up the garbage

8. and that is to give, I talked to the wardens in the penal

9. institutions and they tell me one of the big problems with

lo. the unrest we have is that the inmates have nothing to do.

ll. And here is a...a good program where they can be beneficial

l2. to the State and I would say it's about equal, it's as

l3. important to clean up our highways as it is to get the inmates

l4. out of the penal institutions and relieve some of the tension.

l5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAN)

16. Senator Netsch.

17. SENATOR NETSCH:

la Thank you. One of the reasons why I asked that question

19 is that I was attempting to figure out what prisoners are

2o likely to be eligible to participate in it. Now, in the first

21 place, the amendment that was placed on the bill by Senators

22 Graham and Geo-Karis eliminated what I would expect to be a

23 very substantial n:lmher of the inmates in Stateville, Joliet

and possibly also in Pontiac. Because youdve taken out almost24
.

all themb.the heavy crimes. Not quite all, but a very substantial2b
.

26 number of them. Then it seems to me what we might be doing is

PDYYYnC OurSelVeS in a Position Where the Only ones eligible27
.

28 with some exceptions, obviously, would be those who are already

a9 . at the lesser security or minimum security prisons where they

are more likely to have something to do already with their30
.

time. That is they've...theylve got more programs, I think at. 3l.

Vienna than iaeaven knows they have at Stateville to..-to32
.

keep prisoners occupied. The...I1m...I'm not necessarily33
.

34. challenging what you're about, I'm just trying to figure out

27



1. whether we really are doing anything that is going to be helpful

given the concern that, I guess a few of us at least have, about

3. the problem.of the security maintained on those who are out on

4. the roads.

5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

6. Senator Sangmeister.

SENATOR SANGMEISTER:

g. Well, I suppose perhaps Senator Graham as anybody is in

9 as good a position to answer that, but obviously the reason
* .

lc for the amendment is there are people who because this program

l is new in Illinois and some people may become alam ed if we1 .

had murderers or Class X f elons , people who have been convictedl 2 
.

of armed violence and those type of crimes , out on our high-l 3 
.

ways and we certainly don ' t want to alarm our citizens and1 4 
.

we wanted tc start out with a moderate program. Now , if some-l 5 
.

where down the line af ter ' this program is in ef f ect the Departmentl 6 
.

of Corrections should come back to the General Assembly and say ,l 7 
.

look , really think it is a good program, you ought to let usl 8 
.

use a f ew more convicted of these 8ther crimes , I think it ' sl 9 
.

something we could consider at that time , but we , at this point ,2 0 
.

wanted to make sure that no one was alarmed with particularly

violent type of persons out on the road .2 2 
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS )2 3 
.

Senator Netsch .2 4 
.

SENATOR NETSCH :2 5 
.

Just one more f actual question . . .along that same line .
2 6 .

Do you have any reading f rom the Department or f rom the Prisoner2 7 
.

Review Board of what is likely to be the available pool of
2 8 .

eligibles f or the program as it is now written? Did they . . .were2 9 
.

they able to give you any inf ormation on that?3 0 
.

PRESIDING OFFICER : (SENATOR SAVICEAS)

Senator Sangmeister .3 2 .
SENATOR SANGMEISTER :3 3 .
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1. very honestly, I didn't ask specifically Yor that information,

2. senator Netsch? all I can tell you is that the Department of

3. corrections testified in favor of the bill. And also, I should

4. remind you, that there is nothing mandatory in this bill. In

5. other words, wesre not decreeing here that the...the...if the

6. Department of Transportation says,l want so many men, that the

Department of Corrections has to furnish them. It's strictly

8.. a vèluntaby program at this point, but specifically that

9. information was not requested.

1c. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

ll. Senator Hall. For what purpose does Senator Graham arise?

12 SENATOR GNAHAM:

l3. Well, Mr. President I rise in support of Senator Sangmeister's

14 bill and to speak to what some people...

l5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SEKATOR SAVICKAS)

Senator: We do have a list of a half a dàzen Senators yetl6.

17 that are in order.

SENATOR GRAHAM:l8
.

1n Well, my light. has been on quite awhile...

2o PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

It's Hall, Grotberg, Geo-Karis, Washington, Gitz and

22 Graham.

2: SENATOR GRAHAM:

24 How did I get on the bottom öf the list?

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)2b.

Your light went on late. Senator Hall.26
.

SENATOR HALL:27
.

Would the sponsor yield to a question pleasez28
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)29
.

He indicates he will.30
.

SENATOR HALL:

Senator, as I drive along the highWays now, see the32
.

highway crews picking up things along the higheays and all.33
.
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Now these highway peopler I presume', are in the union, aren't

2. they? And my concern is that Iîve been contacted by some

people in the Teamsters and other unions that are oppèsed to

4. your people because they feel that these people will be coming

in taking work that's assigned to them.

6. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICEAS)

7. Senator Sangmeister.

8. SENATOR SANGMEISTER:

9. That was taken care of# Senator Hall, by Amendment No. 2

1c. which states specifically, neither the Department of Corrections

1l. nor the Department of Transportation shall replace any regular

1a employee with a prisoner.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

14 Senator Hall.

SENATOR HAT.T.:l5.

16 Yes, but...the only danger is that once you get other

17 employees there, Senator, I know your intentions are good,

but the thing is when you get other employees and theyrrel8
.

working along with these other people that there's a great

20 fear. Now they have never gotten back to me to tell me that

they were satisfied since you put the amendment on. just2l.

wanted to know you were aware that they were opposed22
.

to your bill.23
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)24.

Senator Sangmeister.2b
.

SENATOR SANGMEISTER:26
.

Well, there's no question about that because they testified27
.

in the very committee you sat in so youlre as well aware of it28
.

as I am and that's the reason that I put this amendment on29
.

because I felt this went to what they were objecting to. Now30.
there was a statement made in committee thatywell, if we need3l

.

additional help to clean up the highways, let's hire more32
.

employees to do that. Well that's a nice simplistic way of33
.

30



1. approaching it, but you know, there's taxpayer's dollars involved

2. in this and, you know, I don't think the answer to our problems

3. ié just to continue.to hire more people, 1...1 don't buy

4. the cöncept.

5.

6.

8.

9.

l0.

ll.

l2.

l3.

l4.

l5.

l6.

l7.

l8.

19.

20.

22.

23.

24.

2b.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

3l.

32.

33.

End of Reel 41
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Reel 2 '
y L

1. PRESIDING OFPICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAX) '

2. senator Grotberg.

3. SENATOR GROTBERG:

4. Thank you, Mr. President. Very briefly, Senator Sangmeister,

5. this is ohe of the best bills to come down the pike in a long time.

6. You've solved a personal problem for me, pölitically. All the

7. bottles are made in my district in streator and Ottawa and all

8. the glass comes from there. Now: youlye provided me with a means

9. 6f cleaninq up my district because I have two-thirds of all of Yhe

10. jails in Illinois and I can't resist Voting for the bill.

ll. But seriously, Ladies and Gentlemen of the Senate, there's a new

l2. breath of fresh air coming into our prison systems as welre

l3. looking at them today. Sadly, welve been forced to take a look

l4. atlthem. They should have been here a long time ago. This is the

l5. first of many concepts df programming of prisoners that

are going to be facing this General Assembly yet this year. And Il6.

17 commend the sponsor and urge an Aye vote for one of the more

l:. sensible things ever to have come out of this Legislature.

l9. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKKS)

20 Senator Geo-Karis.

21 SENATOR GEO-KARIS:

22. Mr. President and members of the Senate. I concur heartily

23 in Senator Grotbergfs assessment of this bill. I think itîs high

24 time to realize that the taxpayer pays plenty to put some of these

vicious people in. and theyîre not the ones who are going to25
.

a6 go on the road and thatîs why the amendment that Senator Graham and

I sponsored was accepted by Senator Sangmeister. This is a bill27
.

za desâ:gned to clean up our highways in an intelligent fashion a nd I feel

that we, in having...mind the...the cost of the taxpayers to keep each29
.

prisoner there, at least will get some return on our tax dollar30
.

for the ones that aren't very vicious and are appointed to serve3l
.

on the outside program and that's why Senator Sangmeister32
.

is to be commended to accepting b0th Amendments l and 2. l takes33
.

care of the labor situation, the other takes care of the vicious



1. criminals .who would rape and kill and commik indecent liberties
2. with children. I think it's a good bill and I am for it a hundred

percent.

4. PRESIDING OPFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

5. Senator Washington.

6. SENATOR WASHINGTON:

7. Mr. President, I can appreciate what thë sponsor is trying to do

8 here and his goals are..eare worthy. But the thing that bothers me

* the bill is that doesn't clearly delineate or set out that

lo the act should be...the act of participation should be strictly

11 voluntary on the part of the inmate and I think it should be
.

Furthermore, even if it's voluntary: there's no insurance that therel2
.

Will pot a penalty invoked against an inmate who didn't wish to

participate. And furthermore, the thing that disturbs me most aboutl4
.

this is that images of the chain gang are there, but it's thel5
.

administration of the chain gain and the demeaning posture in whichl6
.

these people are put which is so...so disruptive and so brutal and17
.

so.woand so discouraging in terms of positive programsl8
.

which this is designed to be. I'm afraid I canlt go alongl9
.

with your bill, Senator Sangmàister, because I'm afraid that it2D
.

doesn't answer thos: three critical questions which to me are2l
.

extremely important. On e e other hand, I would imagine thatu22
.

there might be many inmates who...who are in jail who if they could

particiate in a voluntary program within your categories, and that24.

the administration were fair and not demeaningr daresayr you would25.
have a lot of volunteers, but the bill doesnft give those safeguards26

. '

and that's what disturbs me and 5 simply cannot support it
.27.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS) '28
.

Senator Gitz.29
.

SENATOR GITZ:30
.

Question of the sponsor.3l
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVIKCAS)32
.

He indicates he will yield.33
.
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1. SENATOR GITZ:

2. Senator, the President of the Illinois Sheriff's Association

3. seemed to feel 'that your bill is very laudable in concept. . -

4. He had one question which I didn't see addressed in the bill and

5. that's the èuestion of good time. It seems to ae that we

6. inhance the intent of your legislation if there is some incentive

iven. And I was wondering dpes 'the Department have the capacity7
. ç

g to give good tim e to offenders who participate?

PRESIDING OPFZCER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)9.

Senator Sangmeister.l0.

SENATOR SANGMEISTER:l1
.

The answer is no. Under House Bill 1500, which we passed,l2
.

the law now is...since February 1st, 1977, you-get day for day. .l3.

One day served and served properly is one day's good time. But this .l4.
biol will do nothing to give anybody any additional good time.l5.

PRESIDING OPFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)l6
.

Senator Graham.'l7
.

SENATOR GRAHAM:l8
.

Mr. President and members of the Senate. I thinkl9
.

we have a tendency, and some that are classed as bleeding hearts20
.

have a tendency to overlook what this bill really can do.2l.
First of all, to go back over what Senator Sangmeister has said,22.
very, very concisely, this is permissive. There is no way that23

.

. a .that the inference that we have of barbaric type of corrections24
.

. . .officials that will mandate these fellows to go out on the roads25
.

is going to exist. It just doesn not happen.. Those who are26
. '

familiar with the operations of prisons and familiar with the
27.

prisoners who are contained therein, will tell you that the worst28.
possible time that an inmate can dc is the time that he has29

.

made parole, so to speak, and where there is a contingendy30
.

upon the parole where he has to have a job before he gets out,3l
.

and hels doing his time in the prison. That is the hardest time they32.
can do. We have more inmates that are ready for parole right now that

33.
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l.' are asking to be put in solikary or in...in personal confinement

2. than we can handle and why do they do that? They are doing that

because, to use kheir language, they donlt want to get messed up

4. by some other prisoner. Now, there will be no problem, there will

be no problem of having that type of inmate prepared to go

6. out on the highways, as a matter of fact, they love to do it.

We keep talking about the taxpayers. We keep talking about humane,

: justice and so forth and so on. There's nothing more humaneê

N in 'my opinion, to an inmate that can qualify than to let him go out

on a farm md work or get out and get some air rather thanl0.

be locked up in a jail a1l day doing the time that the samell.

bleeding hearts are complaining about. So, we don't lock them up.l2. .

We don't 1et them out to work, what in the devil are we goingl3
.

to do with them? Send them home? No, we're not. This kind of a billl4
.

is a step in the right direction. It leaves the latitude of the

execution of the bill with the Department of Corrections where it16
. .

belongs. They should do it and if they don't do it correctly, wel7
.

have...webll have an opportunity to correct it for them.l8.
This will work. It will create a problem.' It creates a little19

.

problem for the Teamsters. But I want to tell you something,20
.

the jobs that these fellows are going to do, if we get this thing2l
.

through, are going to be accomplished by them and that we couldnît

hire the Teamsters to do it anyway 'cause they wouldh't do it.23.
Now, listen, let's don't get carried away here by some false24

.

pretense that these fellows can't do their job or willing25
.

to do and get in the same trap we did a few years ago when we let the26
.

AFL and CIO beat us' on a bill that would allow us to make license
27.

plates in the penitentiary. So, we let our hearts get carried away28
.

that time and what happened? So4 we order our license plates29
.

from Texas and theyfre made by the Department of Corrections
30.

cf Texas. Now, let's don't..olet's don't get al1 fouled3l.
up on this. This is 'scmething

./that's the right way to go ahd perhaps32
.

it can be improved upon and expanded and it will work
.33.

If it doesn't work, they can go back to the jail and 1.11 tell you one
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thing? if they violate their rules and regulations and they're on

their highway job, they know what theyire going to get. Theylre

). going to lose their good time. And theylre going back and do a

4. Max X when the Prisoner Review Board gets through with them and

5 the smart prisoner ris not going to do that. If hefs done thirteen

6 years, he's not going to go6f up so he goes back and does another

year or two when hels ready for parole. Let's don't get carried7
.

away and pick a good bill like this apart on a few personal8. .

reasons that will not stand up.9
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)l0
.

senator Davidson.

SENATOR DAVIDSON:l2
. .

Mr. President, most of the arguments, think, have been heard.l3
.

I move the previous question.l4
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)l5
.

The que/tion is not debatable. We do have a list ofl6
.

Senator Mitchler, Knuppel, Demuzio, Senator Collins and Senator17
.

Berning. So, at this time, Senator Davidson moves the previousl8
.

question. Those in favor say Aye. Those opposed. Yes: we will let
l9.

them talk. I wanted to get it into the record. Senator Rock.20
.

SENATOR ROCK:
2l.

Thank you: Mr. President. On a point of orderz it's kind of22
.

been traditional around here that if people have expressed
23.

a desire to speak? that that motion would not be put.
24.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)25
.

It was mv intention to let them soeak. That's why I mentioned
26. - -

their names. All Hight. Senator Mitchler. Senator Knuppel.
27.

Sdnâtor Demuzio.
28.

SENATOR DEMUZIO:
29.

Just one quick commentg and that is...and I think that 6he bill
30.

is certainly laudable and I was just wondering if Senator Sangmeister,3l
.

the way that this administration is operating on the second floor,
32.

they seem to, with the Prison Review Board and Ekecutive Clemency,
33.

they seem to 1et they out faster than we can ght them in ther: and

1.

2.
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1. I just wondered who in the hell is going to be left to even put

2. anybody out on the highway to do the work.

3. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

4. Senator Collins. ,

5. SENATOR'COLLINS:

6. Question of the sponsor.

7. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

g. He indicates he will yield.

9 SENATOR COLLINS:

lo. Okay. 1...1 would like to know whether or not this program

ll. would be a part of the prerelease part of the prison...rehabilitation?

12 PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

1a Senator sangmeister.

14 SENATOR SANGMEISTER:

5 The Department has not advised me as to whether they willl .

16 be incorporating it into that part of the program or not.

1...1...1 yeally can't answer that question. I have not asked them 'l7
.

la directly that question and they haven't indicated. But that will be

a discretion that they will have.l9
.

PRESIDING UFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)20
.

21 Senator Collins.

z SENATOR COLLINS:2 
.

2: I guess what I want to say is in the form of a comment. I'm

. . .you know, I think the concept is good and although I have the24
.

reservations I raised when I spoke before that Senator .25
.

Washington and Senator Netsch expanded uponr, I think this concept26.

2y before we talk about moving out into the Department of Transportation,

ag into other departmenks: I think the Department of Correction itself

29 is in serious financial trouble and there is a tremendous need for

all kinds of capital pevelopment programs within the institution.30
.

I see this concept being expanded there to make sure that it work3l
.

first before you talk about going out into .the Department of32
.

Transportation. Because you can save if the Department would do that,33
.

I can see a tremendous amount of money saved in the Capital

. 3 7



la Development Pund that is traditionally been going out to private

2. contractors. Why can't khe prisoners work in these kinds of

3. programs ard provide ao.oincentives for them to do that in'terms of

4. good time behavior and other times of incentives and. . .and therefore,

5. we c,an save money with the Department of Corrections itself.

6 before we move out.* . ê

7 PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)

Senator D'Arco.8.

SENATOR D'ARCO:9
.

This...this bill started out as a laudable idea . Senator Berning10.

got up and said what a laudable idea it was and I kind ofll
.

facetiously made fun out of the bill by talking about chain gangsl2
. '

and that but you know, I think if anybody has a bill, Georgel3
.

Sangmeister is...is one who is very crime cons*ious aboutl4
. .

criminal behavior and he's very prone to be prosecutionl5
.

oriehted and for him to come out with a bill like this with al1l6
.

the safeguards in it, labor doesn't oppose it because no one canl7
.

beffired ahd it doesn't apply to violent criminals and thel8
.

Department of Corrections needs some discretion in whol9
.

and who will not participate in the program. You know, I don't20
.

really understadd the objections to it. The only objection I see is21
. '

maybe it doesn't go far enough. Maybe you know, pickinq up trash and22
.

garbage isn't enough work for .them to do, but it is a first step23
.

in the right direction and I would ask Mark Rhoads to support it
.24.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)25
.

Any.further discussion? Senator Hall.26
. '

SENATOR KENNETH HALL:27
.

I have to apologize for askingsthe second timd, but I knew
28.

there was something I was going to ask the Senator at the time.29. ,
Senator, you know that my...that there is compensation given to

30.
prisoners who work. Is there anything in your bill that

3l.
covers that?

32.
PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)33.
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1.

SENATOR SANGMEISTER:

3. No# but the testimony in committee was is that, I believe,

4. there is eight dollars per day. They have their.kuta regular

stipën .jthat they pay inmates for doing this kind of work and

6. ...and they will be receiving...l donlt know what that figure is

but whatever it is, they will be receiving for this kihd of work.

8 PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICWAA)

Senator Hall.9.

SENATOR KENNETH HALL:'''l0
.

Yeah.ll
.

SENATOR SAVICMAI:l2
.

I'm sorry. It is eight dollars a week. Dbd I say anday?l3
.

Eight dollars a week.l4
.

SENATOR KENNETH HAT.T.:

Well, where does this money come from? I mean, who is goingl6
.

to pay for that? Isn't that additional money the State will have tol7
.

Pay?18
.

SENATOR SANGMEISTER:l9
.

No, there's no additional money. As far as the cost factor on this20
.

bill is concerned, I don't see where there Mhould be any additional...

whatever money that they've got, they've got set aside for that already22
.

in their regular budget. I see no reason why the Department of23
.

1 Transportation should, I hope, have enough trucks to go alongrNith24
.

this. The guards that are going to have to be used out on the roads
25.

to guard these men that are doing the work are already26
.

hired. I really se'e no cast plus to this bill at all.
27.

PRESIDING OFEICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)28
.

Senator Hall.29
.

SENATOR KENNETH HALL:
30.

There's just one other question. You know, I say that the3l
.

Teamsters were opposed. You told me that you had satisfied32.
them when you put the amendment on but did they ever...did you ever

33.

Senator Sangmeister.

39



1. get any notificati6n that they withdrew their objection?

2. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS:

Senator Sangheisker.

4. SENATOR SANGMEISTER:

Let me respond to that so it is very clear because Senatbr

6. D'Arco also said that labor is'not opposed to the bill. The only

7. labor that...thak opposed the bill in:committee was the...was:

g. the Teamsters. asked them to come back with some language that

>. they could live with and have their attorney or whatever draft the

lc. proper thipg to put in the bill to protect them. I received nothing

11 from them, so on my own volition, went ahead and put in the

za terminology which 1...1 previously told you, which I think clearly

takes care of the situation. But to say did the Teamsters withdraw

their original objection, they did not.l4.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)l5.
Is ther'e any further discussion? Senator Sangmeister may closel6

.

the debate.l7
.

SENATOR SANGMEISTER:l8
.

It seems..pl have a few things to say, but thqy want a roll call.

I suggest we take one.20
.

PRESIDING OPFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)2l
.

The question is shall Senate Bill 74 pass. Those in favor22
.

vote Aye. Those.'opposed vote.Nay. And the voting is open.23
.

Have all voted who wish? Have al1 voted who wish? Take the record.24
.

On that question the Ayes are 494 the Nays are 0, Voting Present.25.

Senate Bill 74 having received a constitutiopal majority is declared26.

passed. Senate Biil 110, Senator Davidson. Read the bill,27
.

Mr. Secretary.28
.

SECRETARY:29
.

Senate Bill 110.30
.

(Secretary readé title of bill)3l
.

3rd reading of the bill.32
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS)33
.

Senator Davidson.

40



q #

1. SENATOR DAVIDSON:

2. Yes, Mr. President and members of the Senate. This is a bill

3. from the Motor Vehicle Commission which was worked out with the

4. Secretary of State and the Illinois State Police to do two things.

5. 0ne is strike the words ''mysterious disappeared'' to make application

6. for thegpldtes and that they may make the application. It removes

7. all reference to gender and also establish uniform legal line of

8. succession. Appreciate a favorable vote.

9. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR SAVICKAS) .

lc. Is there any further discussion? The question is shall Senate

ll. Bill ll0 pass. Those in favor vote Aye. Those opposed vote Nay.

12 And the voting is open. Have all voted who wish? Have all

13 voted who wish? Take the record. On that question the Ayes r e

14 55r the Nays tare none, those Voting Present are none. Senake Bill l10

having received a constitutional majority is declared passed.l5.

16 PRESIDING OPFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

.. osenator Nimrod arise?l7
.

SENATOR NIMROD:l8.

Mr. President, point of personal privilege. We have' with us in thel9
.

President's géllery, the Illinois Federation for Right to Life Committee20
.

and they are here with their President who is Nancy Sosono and2l
.

Pelicia Gagan who is the State Director to the National Committee.22
.

Might ask you if they might be recognized, Mr. President.23
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (VENATOR BRUCE)24.

Will our guests please stand and be recognized by the Senate.25
.

Senate Bill 149, Senator Berning. Senate Bill 160, Senator Rock.26
. .

Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.27
.

SECRETARY:28
.

Senate Bill 160.29
.

(Secretary reads title of bill)30
.

3rd reading of the bill.3l
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)32
.

Senator Rock.33
.
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1. SENATOR ROCK:

2.

3.

Thank you, Mr. President and Lédies and Gentlemen of the

Senate. Senate Bill 160 is an appropriation for the F...FY '79

4. appropriation to the Judicial system to the General Assembly and to

5. the Executive Branch to fulfill our obligation which we incurred

6. in November of last year when we voted a pay increase. The amount

is four and a half million dollars and I would solicit a favorable

8 VOte*

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCX)9
.

Is there further discussion? The question ié #haol Senate Bill 160l0
.

pass. Those in favor vote Aye. Those opposed vote Nay. Thell
.

voting is open. Have a1l voted who wish? Have all voted who wish?l2
.

Take the record. Sponsor has requested that further considerationl3
.

' of Senate Bill l6O be postponéd. It will be plàced on thel4
.

Order of Postponed Consideration. House Bills, 3rd reading.

Sënator. Wooten on House Bill 242. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.l6
.

SECRETARY:l7
. .

House Bill 242.18
.

(Secretary reads Eitle of bill)19
.

3rd reading of the bill.20
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

Senator Wooten is recognized.22
.

SENATOR WOOTEN:23
.

Thank'.you, Mr. President and colleagues. This bill was passed24
.

in the House to add an additional four days forgiveness for those25
.

sections of Illinois that had been covered in the President's26
.

emergency Proclamation. Since that clearly did not cover some

counties which needed relief by amendment, now applies to the28.
entire State. We have also, by amendment, a .compromise worked out2

9.
between Senator Davidson and myself and the Education Committee,30

.

have increased the number of days to eight. These days have to be

certified by the superintendent of the school district involved and
32.

in addition by the regional superintendent. This is a matter of some
33.
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1. import to, I think, many of us in this Chnmher. It does not

2. impact on urban schools the way it does on rural schools. don't

think there's an urban school district in...in my district that

4. has this difficulty. But in the rural areas, they have already

5* lost, in several districts, thirteen days of schools. That's the

five that they are normally granted, the eight which this bill

7. containsuand theydre now facing the potential loss of

8. school because of floods. They are going to use their spring

N vacation for sandbagging. So, it is a serious situation. We.wanted

lc to move this bill rapidly to get it on the Governor's desk so

yz that the schools know what'lthey are facing. I will be glad to answer

any questions and solicit your Aye vote on this bill.l2
.

PRESIDIN G OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)l3
.

Is there discussion? Senator Shapiro.l4
.

SENATOR SHAPIRO):l5
.

Well, Mr. President and Ladies and Gentlemen of the Senate.l6
.

If you will recall yesterday, I raised some questions concerningl7
.

whether scheduled vacation time in a school district would havel8
.

toisbe used up prior to allowing the àdditional eight daysl9
.

to be used as snow days or weather days. And:the answer was,20
.

and correctly.'so, that they would not have to be. Now, I think if2l
.

you really také a look at this' bill, as it is now amended,22.
I don't think anyone really begrudges our school districts having the

àdditional snow days because a lot of them have missed school24
.

due to adverse weather conditions for at least thirteen days25
.

and even more. The thing that bothers me about this is that26
.

there are some school districts who are right on the verge of the .27
.

thirteen days. Now, without this bill, if I could just expldin the28
.

situation to you and how it works, if a school district loses29
.

more days due to snow or other weather condition# beyond what they30
.

have already scheduled, and in northern Illinois it's usually3l
.

five days, then in order to get their State aid.for the days beyond32.
five that they had missed, they usually use up scheduled vacation time.

33.
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is only for the one year, but it

still has a gross error in it, as far as am concerned, the way this

) bill is drafted, they will get the d
-ays that they have* *

' 

,

4 scheduled, it's usuàlly five days in northern Illinois, they will

receive another eight days for a total of thirteen days of snow days.

6 low, if they are just right on 'Ehe verge of iaving used''
days or have used thirteen days: they are still entitled to take

vacakion time. And I think that that is wrong. I think if they8
.

have vacation time scheduled, that those days should be used9
.

before we go into the extra eight days. And what I am trying to telll0
.

the Assembly is that I am more than..ol would be-mgre than happy1l
.

to support the additional snow days, the eight days, but I will notl2
.

support the biol unless there is provision made that vacation dayl3
.

kime.swscheduled vacavion time has to be used first.l4
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)l5
.

Further discussion? Senator Davidson.'l6
.

SENATOR DAVIDSON:
l7.

Yes, Mr. President and members of the Senate. I rise in supportl8.
of this bill as amended. The amendment does two things. Oney it's

k9.
limited only to this school year. Two, it has to be for adverse

20.
weather conditions. Three, it has to be certified by the local

superintendent through the regional superintendent. This is a22.
necessity in many areas of thq State. The billr as it 'came over

23.
from the House, did not apply to any of us through this whole

24.
central Illinois area. Many of you here in the Senate had school

25.
districts that did apply under the one ruling and the other.

26.
And I urge a favoréble roll call. If tbe Superintendent of

27.
Education wants to exercise the prerogrative which he has, ahd

28.
take care of these snow days or adverse weather conditions, the bill

29.
would become unnecessary and in the process as we go through the

30.
legislative effort, that may happen. But at the moment, there is no

recourse for these school districts who are down the tube losing funds
32.

over something they had no control whatsoever. urge a favorable roll
33.

call.

:. The way this bill is drafted and it
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PRESIDING OFEICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

Further discussion? Senator Nimrod.

). SENATOR NIMROD:

4. Mr. President. Question of Yhe sponsor.

PRESIDING OPFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

6 Indicates he will yield. Senator Nimrod.

SENATOR NIMROD:

a Senator Wooten, why dan't the schools stay open and teach the

children for khose days that they have missed? I donlt9
.

. m .what...what is the reasoning behind not staying open?l0
. 

.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)ll.

Senator Wooten.l2
.

SENATOR WOOTEN:l3
.

You must bear in mind that this will impact principallyl4
.

on rural schools. As I said, it's not going to affect mostl5
.

urban schools at all unless there aré unusual conditions.l6
.

And I think if you are familiar with rural schools, you knôk thatl7
.

those closing dates of school are followed by the youngsters goingl8
.

to work, you will disrupt farm families operations by extending thel9
.

school calendar, particularly if you have to do it an additional2o
. .

two week, which is what we are talking about. And this obviates the2l
.

necessity of doing that. In...in the practical world we all22
.

inhabit, those kids are not going to be in school if you prolong23
.

the school those additional two weeks.24
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)25
.

Senator Nimrod.26
.

SENATOR NIMROD:
27.

It seems to me, Mr. President and Ladies and .Gentlemen of the2%
.

Senate, that the only losers in this wholé transaction seem to be29
.

our children who are going to losez.education. And the fact i's that30
.

what welre really doing is probably providing money here for teachers
3l.

so that they don't have to work those extra days. And it's come
32.

to my attention that think most of the school district contracts
33.

are written for a twelve month period. And we certainly shouldn't
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be adjusting our schedule each year to adjust for any acts of

2. God that happen when we have three months to play around with. Now,

I know our...my own particular school distbict had decided to give

4. up that spring vacation and take cther steps that would require

5 and would make sure that'the children cet their edication.@ ' ''' 
.

I think hbis is the wrong approach. I think we're doing the wrong

thing even if it's for one year. I think...l know that Rockford7. 
.

' teacher's contract is limited by days and that's koo bad .8.
Now they're the ones that probably will get hurt by this.9

. 
'

But, contracts. in general, and it has been the policy and the practicel0
.

that we accept the teachers...on a twelve year contract and theyll
.

are paid for...during the nine months for the twelve year workl2
.

and this is nothing but a bill, .it seems to me, that ignores the

education of the childrenaand emphasizes the pay of the teachersl4
. .

and I would oppose this particular bill.l5
.

PRESIDING OFFICERC (SENATOR BRUCE)l6
.

Further discussion? Senator Wooten mav close.l7
. 

œ
,

SENATOR WOOTEN:l8
.

Wellz just to respond to Senator Nimrod, if you think 'onlyl9
.

teachers are pushing this, you are badly misreading it. The2D
.

entire educational community is pushing for this kihd of help
.2l.

Also, let's bear in mind that this has applicàtion in those22
.

districts where they're alreafy missing twelve and thirteen days.

It's nobody's fault. The Legislâture didn't make it snow . This24
.

just happened this year.' And it's a serious matter. If, as is25
.

going to occur in some of our rural areas, we are faced with
26. .

floods, and the schoolâ don't use their spring vacation Gor khat,
27.

they're going to have some difficulty getting the Superintendent
28.

of Public Instruction to forgive them under the Act of God Clause.
29.

It seems to me that this is...this faces realistically, the problem30.
that is at hand this year. And it's not just to pay teachers,3l

.

it's the entire educational establishment. Where they're affected
32.

is asking for this bill. It has appropriate safeguardé in it and
33.

would urge your affirmative vote on the bill.
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1 PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

2. The question is shall House Bill 242 pass. Those in favor

vote Aye. .Those opposed vote Nay. The votinglis open.

4. Have all voted who.wish? Have a1l voted who wish? Now, have

5. all voted who wish? Take the record. On that question the Ayes

6 are 43, the Nays œe l2, 2 Voting Present. House Bill 242

p having received the recuired constitutional majoriEy is declared* '* .

passed. On the Order of Resolutionsw..leave is granted.8
.

Resolutions.9
.

SECRETARY:l0
.

Senate Joint Resolution 24, offered by Senator Philip,ll
.

Constitutional Amendment.12
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)l3
.

Executive. For what purpose does Senator Vadalabene arise?l4
.

SENATOR VADALARENE:
l5.

Yes, to Table a bill. Is this the appropriate time?l6
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)l7
.

Yes, Senator. It's always appropriate.l8
.

SENATOR VADATANENE:
l9.

It seems like I'm in a rut in the last three days, guess.2
0.

Senate Bill 25 is presently repasing in Agricultureyucdnservation
2l.

and Energy Committee, Mr. President.22
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

Senator Vadalabene now moves to discharge the Committee
24.

on Agriculture from further consideration of Senate Bill 25.
2b.

All in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it. The bill is

discharged. Now, Sénator Vadalabene moves to Table Senate Bill
27.

25. Those in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it and
28.

khe bill is Tabled. Senatot Nash, for what purpose do you arise?
29.

SENATOR NASH:
30.

Mr. President, will you let the record show Senator Nega
3l.

is absent becaùsè he is hospitalized.
32.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
33.
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1.

2.

Senator Daley, for what purpose do you arise?

SENATOR DALEY:

3. Mr. Presidlnt, I ask leave to have Senator Martin as cosponsor

4. of Senate Bill 309, 3l0 and 316.

5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

6. Iy there leave? Leave is granted. For what purpose does

7. Senator Buzbee arise?

8. SENATOR BUZBEE:

9. Thank you, Mr. President. I move to suspend the Six Day

lc. Posting requirement and have House Bill l86 heard

ll. this afternoon in Appropriations 11 Committee in Room 212.

l2o PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

l3. Youdve heard the motion. Is there discussion? Al1 in favor

14 say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it. The motion prevails.

15 Senator Netsch: for what purpose do you arise?

16 SENATOR NETSCH:

l7. Thànk you. Mr. President, I Would like to address a question

lg really in the form of a ruling to the Chair. This is something that

l9. has come up recently and I think for the sake of all of us, it

ao needs to be clarified. It has to do with the meanin: of the paragraph

2l. in Rule 8 that reads ''a bill or resolution referred to a

a2. committee and not set for hearing within sixty days of assignment

aa. shall be reported from the committee with the recommendation Do Not

24 Pass at which time unless â lmotion to recommit is made, supported

as by a majority vote of the members elected, such bill or resolution
shall be considered as finally Tabled or stricken.'' It's the26

.

''not set for hearing within sixty days of assignment'' that has raised27
.

aa some questions among members of the Senake. The first question

ag reàlly, is when do you start counting the...the sixty days and

what action will stop the tolling of the sixty day period?30.

al PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

2 The sixty days begins to run upon the assignment of the bill3 .

to the committee and the Assignment of Bills Com ittee # to my knowledge ,3 3 
.

is always on a daily basis . Very seldom do we not assign on the same
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t. day a bill is introduced and so that sixty days would begin to run

2. and would terminate upon the setting of the bill for a hearing
.

3. The House and Senate Rules do not
. . .are not similar that requires

4. a bill to be heard in the House. It only requires that the bill be

5. set in the senate, to be sêt: and postponed and be heard after the

6. sixty days as long at it is initially set for hearing prior

7. to the sixty day period running. Pcr what...senator Netsch.

8. SENATOR NETSCH: '

9. Yes. In that connection, does the date selected for the hearing

l0. have to be within the sixty days or is it enough if the sponsor

ll. takes action to request that the bill be heard before the sixty

12. days has run?. In other words, this becomes important, obviously,

l3. if you have rommittees which are not meeting every week and letfs

l4. say sixty days is about to run on a bill, the sponsor requests that the

l5. bill be set for hearing and makes that request within the sixty

l6. da# period but because of a delay in committee dates, the next
17 committee date does not actually occur until after sixty days.

lg Has that sponsor complied kith Rule 87

19 PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

zc Yes, it would be the ruling af the Chair that the comnittee

21 chairman's official notice where the bill is set for a hearing would

22 have to occur before the sixtieth day. That notice would have to

aa appear before sixty days had run.

SENATOR NETSCH;24
.

You're saying that the hearing itself does not have to be within2b
.

the sixty days as long as the sponsor has made the request or the26
.

ehairman has...27
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)28.

No, no: Senator, I didn't say made the request. My ruling was29.

that the chairman, in his official notice of hearings, would have to30
.

have published a notice of hearinq prior to the sixty day tolling.31.

SENATOR NETSCH:32
.

Al1 right.33
.
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1. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

2. Senator Netsch.

3. SENATOR NETSCH:

4. All right. Thenw..well, let me just go on to one other

point and there may be somé more questions about that.

à. What you have also said though, in your initial ruling, was
7 that as long as the bill has been set, as you have now defined it,

g Within the sixty day period, the bill need not have action taken

N On it at the time of that hearing. That is, it could be postponed

or witneeses could be heard and it could be Postponed at thatl0
.

point, whatever action is desired by the sponsor and/or thell
. .

chairman of the comml.ttee at that time.l2
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)l3
.

Right. And that point was discussed in the Rules Commn'tteel4
.

and the decision was made not to follow the House Rule which requiresl5
.

that the bill be heard within a set period . It only has to be set forl6.

hearing within a designated pe<iod.l7
.

SENATOR NETSCH:l8
.

All right. Thank you.l9
.

zc PRESIDING OFPICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

zl Senator Wooten, for what purpose do you arise?

z SENATOR WOOTEN:2 
.

za To seek clarification on .aoo.on your ruling, Mr. President.

:4 My understanding is that if we post a bill, it...for example, Iîll

tell you what we have been doing in Executive, wesve been posting25
.

bills for armarticular date and then holding them for hearing at a26
.

27 future date. That would meet the..othe technical requirement of the

a rule, would it not?2 .

2 9 PRES IDING OFFICER: ( SENATOR BRUCE)

o It meets the Rule to its letter.3 .

SENATOR WOOTEN:3l
.

All right. Thank you.32
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)33.

For what purpose does Senator Rhoads arise?
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1. SENATOR RHOADS:

Further clarification on the same ruling. Mr. Pbesidept, I

3. introduced.senate Bill 4 on January 31st. Under the sixty day

4. rule, it would have to be heard by the end of March.: There has

been no meeting of the.Elections Committee to which it was assigned

6. and will not be any meeting until April the 5th. Now, by vsrtue

of that committee simply not holding a meeting, does the sixty

g day rule kill the bill?

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

The...the bill, if it is not posted for hearing prior to thel0
.

sixty day period would be dead. For what.m.senator Rhoads.ll
.

SENATOR RHOADS:l2
.

Well, Mr. President, if we're going to be able to kill billsl3
.

under the sixty day rule simply by chairmen not calling committeel4
.

meetings, I think that we ought to give serious consideration tol5
.

revising that rule, post haste. I think I will. I will file a motion.l6
.

PRESIDING OFPICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)l7
.

Senator, you understand that the Chair is only interpreting the18
.

rules of the Senate as adopted by this Body. It is not my decisionl9
.

that thato..the rule be put in. That is the way the rule reads ahd20
.

that is the way the Senate is operated. It could be changed by the21
.

will of thirty members of the Body. For what purpose22
.

does Senator Ozinga afise?23
.

SENATOR OZINGA:24
.

Question. Issthere a mandate upon the chairman of a commiktee25
.

to post a notice regardless of whether the date, even if it's a
26. .

blank date, sohthaY the rights of the holder of the bill could be27
.

preserved?28
.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)29
.

Senator Ozinga, would you go through that one more time?
30.

SENATOR OZINGA:
3l.

In other words, is there a mandate in the rule s somewhere
32.

don't know where, but is there a mandate upon a chairman that he
33.

post, that he has been requested for a hearing of a certain bill
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1. even though the date may not*be determined?

PRESIDING OPFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

3 NO' Sir.

4 SENATOR OZINGA:

In other words, that would comply with what you are

6 saying. It has been posted, it has been requested for hearing,

but the hearing date is an uncertainty.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)8.
Senator, that is not within our rules. There are no nrules9

.

specifying the 'duties of a committee chairman. Senator Shapiro.l0.
SENATOR SHAPIRO:ll

.

Mr. President, a point of personal privilege.
l2.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)l3
.

. State your point, Senator.l4

.

SENATOR SHAPIRO:
l5.

' Ladies and Gentlemen of the Senate, I think if you lookl6.
around the Senate'aFloor, you should be able to discern who

l7.
is celebrating his fifky-fourth birthday today and I would like for the

18.
rest of the Senate to join him in celebrating it. Senator19

.

Grotberg's birthday is today.
20.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

Happy birthday, Senator. Senator Grotberg, five members have
22.

asked that you keep your comm#nts to less than a minute.
23.

SENATOR GROTBERGF
24.

Well, I was hoping, Mr. President..ol'm glad it was clarified.
25.

I uthoughtza lot of people thought I may have died and this was that
26.

occasion. And Iïm pleased for every birthday I get, so I1m
27.

really celebrating, but what I did want to say was that everybody
28.

Senate and everybody that can hear, there's enough birthday cake
29.

over in my office to go around for anybody that shows up frgm
30.

here on throughout the afternoon. We'd be delighted if you would come

over and share it with us. Thank you, very much.
32.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
33.
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1. ...you. Por what purpose does Senator Netsch arise?

SENATOR NETSCH:

) 1...1, have one more question to' ask pursuing the 'point thét

Senator Rhoads raised. Is there any mechanism in the Senate

5 rules by which momhers of a committee ?or m-mhers of the Senate

6 who have a bill languishing in a committee, can bring about

a meeking of that committee?

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)8
.

To answer your question: no, obviously/ though, there are9
.

three rules that would allow you to take action. One is to suspendl0
.

the rules, which would require thirty votes and you can do anythingll
.

you want with the bill at that point and the commn'ttee and the chairman12
.

of that committee. You can also file a motion to discharge thel3
.

committee from further consideration and that would allow you to
l4.

bring. the bill before the full Senate.l5.
SENATOR NETSCH:

l6.
I would like to point out still another defect in our rules,

then, in that respect. What that does is to put members
l8.

in a position where the only way that they can get a
l9.

hearing on their bill is by resorting, in effect, to a discharge
2D.

motion. All of us in this Chnmher know that there are members

who, at least, when it is convenient, take the posâti on that they
22.

will never vote for a discharge motion which 'means that even those
23.

members who might support your. bill in substance, on the merits,
24.

will not help you to get a hearing on that bill. It seems to me that
25. .

Senator Rhoads and I think I am in that position and I suspect some
26.

others are put in àn absolutely unconscionable, untenàble '

position by this combination of the way our rules work and it...and
28.

I would strongly urge the Rules Committee to take some action
29.

to see that we are not put to that kind of a choice.
30.

PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

Further discussion? Senator Demuzio.
32.

Further discussion on.- on this point? Senator Demuzio.
33.
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SENATOR DR< 1ZIO:

Yes, Mr. Presidant, on a matter of personal privilege.

Seated in the President's gallery, like to acknowledge several

coal miners that are here today that are in support of Conkinuation

5. of Illinois Coal. They are in the Presidentls :allery and I would

6. like to have them stand and be recognized by the Senate.

PRESIDING .DPFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

8. Would our mining friends please rise and be recognized.

9. Senakor Joyce.

lc. SENATOR JEROME JOYCE:

ll. Yes: Mr. President. Thank you. I would like leave to discharge

l2. committee on Senate Bill 303. Senatorrsommers has a.n itbs .the

l3. Committee on Local Gövernment. Senator Sommers has a problem in his

l4. district. It has to do with the park district election

l5. which will be held in April and we need to get this bill on the...

16. on the Ploor and heard.

17. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

l8. You've heard the motion to discharge. Is there leave?

19. Leave is granted. The motion to discharge prevails. And the bill will

2o. be discharged from the Committee on Local Government.

2l. .o.action relation to Bill No. 303. Further business to come before

2: the Senate? Senator Netsch.

SENATOR NETSCH:2 3 .

24 . Thank you . I have an announcement to make . Is this the

s appropriate time?2 
.

26 PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

27 YeS.

SENATOR NETSCH:28
.

:9 The Committee on Government Reorganization will meet next

Tuesday at 5:00 o'clock in Room 400. Notices will be sent out to the30
.

individual members, but I wanted to alert them beforehand3l
.

to that meeting next Tuesday, March 27th, I believe it is#32
.

at 5:00 o'clock in Room 400 to consider the Governor's Executive33
.

Reorganization Order No.

1.

2.

3.

4.
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' '

1. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

2. Senator Joyce. Senator Joyce, was your mokion to place that

3. bill...not only to discharge it, but to plaee it on the Order of

4. 2nd reading? That is the motion. It will be placed on the Order of

5. 2nd reading. Senator Sommer, did you wish to hàve that bill

6. read a second time today? All right. As soon as the Secretary has it

7 we will read it a second time. Stand at ease a moment while

8 we have 303 brought up. We will read it a second time.

Is there leave to go & the Order of Introduction of Bills?9.

Senator Buzbee. Senator Buzbee is recognized.l0.

SENATOR BUZBEE:1l
.

I just wanted to announce: Mr. Peesident, that Senate Appropriation12.
committee No. 11 will be meeting ten minutes after our demise here13

.

today.14
.

PRESIDING OPFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE) .l5
. ,

All right. Leave ko go to the Order of Introduction? Leave isl6
.

t d Introduction of Bills.gran e .l7
.

ACTING SECRETARY: (MR. FERNANDES)l8
.

Senate Bill 333 offered by Senator Philip.l9
.

(Secretary reads title of bill)2ô
.

Senate Bill 334 by Senators Eganr Berning, Merlo and D'Arco.21
.

(Secretary reads title of bill)22
.

335 by Senators Berning, Shapiro, Mitchler and others.23
.

(Secretary reads title of bill) l24
.

336 by Senator Rupp.2b
.

(Secretary reads title of bill)26
.

Senate Bill 3b7 by Senators Regner, Somaer, Savickas and others.27
.

(Secretary reads Eitle of bill)28
.

338 by Senators Regner, Buzbee, and Sommer.29
.

(Secretary reads title of bill)3O
.

339 by Senators Regner, Keats, Rhoads and otbers.3l
.

(Secretary reads title of bill) .32.
34O by Senators Buzbee, Rock, Donnewald and Bruce.33

.
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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

l0.

ll.

l2.

l4.

l5.

l6.

l7.

l8.

l9.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

3l.

32.

33.

Senate Bill 34l by SenAtors Bloom, Sommer, Schaffer and others.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

342 by Senators Hall, Rock, Donnewald, Bruce and Savickas.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

343 by Senâtors Berman, Maragosr Newhouse and Daley.

(Secretary reads titlè of bill)

344 by Senators Grotberg, Rock, Shapiro and Moore.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

345 by Senators Grotberg, Netsch, Regner and others.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

346 by Senator Grotberg.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

347 by Senators Rupp, Shapiro, Weaver, Walsh and Philip.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

348 by the same sponsors.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

349 by the same sponsors.

(Secretary reads tikle of bill)

350 by Senators Becker, Shapiro, Walsh, Weaver and Philip.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

351 by Senators Geo-Karis, Shapiro, Weaver, Walsh and Philip.

(Secretarytreads title of bill)

Senate Bill 352 by the same sponsors.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

353 by Senators Rupp, Shapiro, Walsh, Weaver, and Philip.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

354 by Senators DeAngelis, Shapiro, Walshr Weaver and Philip.

(Secretary reads title of' bill)

355 by Senators Blocm, Shapiro, Weaver, Walsh and Philip.

(Secretary reaœ title of bill)

356 by Senators Rhoads, Shapiror Weaver: Walsh and Philip.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

357 by Senator DeAngelis, Shapiro, Weaver, Walsh and Philip.

(Secretary readsktitle of bill)
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358 by Senators Newhouse, Moore, Ozinga, Washington and

2. Schaffer.

4.

5.

360 by Senator Vadalabene.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

8.

9.

l0.

ll.
Is there leave ko gotto the..wleave to go to the Order ofl2

.

House Bills, 2nd reading? Leave is granted. Leave to go to thel3
.

Order of Senate Bills, 2nd readingz Lea've is granted.
l4.

ACTING SECRETARY: (MR. FERNANDES)l5
.

Senate Bill 303.l6
.

(Secretary reads title of bill)l7
.

2nd reading of the bill. No dommittee amendments.18
.

PRESIDING OPFICER: (/ENATOR BRUCE)l9
.

ac Any amendments from the Floor? 3rd reading. Any further

business to coae before .the Senate? Senator Bermnn moves21
.

that the Senate stand adjourned until 11:00 o'clock tomorrow.22
.

All in favor say Aye. opposed Nay. The Ayes have it. The Senate

stands adjourned until 11:00 o'clock. Senator Berman, did you have24
.

any announcements about the Education Committee. Make that so they2b
.

can hear it over in the State Office Building? Senator Berman is26
.

recognized.

SENATOR BERMAN:28
.

:9 Thank you# Mr. President. The Committee on Elementary and

Secondary Education will meet immediately in Room 400.3O
.

PRESIDING OFFZCERJ (SENATOR BRUCE)

3l.

36l by Senatorsw.osenator D'Arco.

(Secretary reads title of bill)

lst reading of the bills.

32.

dsecretary reads title of bill)

359 by the same sponsors.

(Secretary reads title of bill)
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